



---

## **ABHINANDAN BANERJEE**

SENIOR IT PROJECT MANAGER &  
ANALYST

---

### **PROFILE**

An ambitious, accomplished and dedicated IT Analyst who has an intense interest and keen enthusiasm for software and technology. With 15+ years overall experience and 10+ years of qualitative experience in Project Management and Program Management in the field of Information Technology, IT infrastructure, I am able to produce and deliver a project quickly and with least possible errors. I have a continuous track record of coming up with timely, workable and affordable solutions that continually delight the customers. As someone who comes from a technical and analytical background, I absolutely have no problem working in an environment where there is a lot of cross over between teams.

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **NIIT ACADEMICS**

FACULTY MEMBER

2006-09 - 2007-05

Specialized trainer for engineering and tech graduates  
Faculty of WAP, Web Technologies, SDLC, ASP.Net using C#, Visual Basic, Operating Systems, DBMS using SQL Server

### **WDC CONSULTING**

2007-11 - 2008-09

DEVELOPER

Team member of ASP.Net core team which took part in developing various portals, ERP systems, CRM systems, MIS software for several esteemed national as well as overseas clients.

### **WDC CONSULTING**

2009-10 - 2011-08

SENIOR PROJECT LEADER

Managing software projects/orders from placement to closure  
Customer/Project/Order Management and Issues resolution, margins.

Coordinating projects for the set-up standards with accountability for strategic utilization & deployment of available resources to achieve organizational objectives.

Resource allocation and distributing work to team members

Project budgeting

Job Cost Analysis of projects

Monitoring risks and issues

Analyze quality results

### **WDC CONSULTING**

2011-09 - 2013-05

PROJECT MANAGER

Manage cross-functional project teams and serve as one-point contact for project tasks / deliverable.

Responsible and accountable for the coordinated management of multiple related projects directed toward strategic business and other organizational objectives.

Establish project delivery / release plan-based release calendar and track progress & milestones.

Plan risk management and maintain risk register after risk analysis.

Overall monitoring of Project risks, assumptions, issues and dependencies (RAID).

My key strength is my ability to carry out preventive actions on complex issues that cross organizational boundaries and are unclear in nature. I always want to work in a tech centric and challenging environment where there will be room for future career progression.

## LANGUAGES & ARCHITECTURE

Microsoft Products

ASP.NET

C#

Microsoft SQL Server

PostgreSQL

MySQL

jQuery UI

Telerik Web Controls

ASP.NET Web API

Angular JS

Bootstrap

OneSignal

Firebase

Google Map APIs

Cordova, PhoneGap

NativeScripts

Docker

Kubernetes Cluster (priliminary)

Azure Cloud Webservices

## CONTACT

[abhinandan.banerjee@outlook.com](mailto:abhinandan.banerjee@outlook.com)

9748553273/7980215401

247, B.B. Chatterjee Road

Kolkata-700042

## ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

- Making Short Films
- Photography
- Stand-up story telling
- Collecting old Indian Coins

Focusing on the cost reduction, time cycle reduction and improvement of the process variables.

## UTOPIA SOFTWARE

2014-05 - 2016-08

SENIOR ASSOCIATE AND BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE DEVELOPER

Helping clients to bridge the critical gap between the business and technical team in implementing Advanced Analytics solutions.

Helping business to generate awareness for Analytics as well as working with the technology team to design the best solution to meet the business goal.

## GOODCAUSE TECHNOLOGIES

2016-09 - 2018-04

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER AND ANALYST

Full life cycle Analytics implementation starting from defining business question, identifying data sources, building out the model and integrating the model with the system to nudge the client behavior to achieve the desired business outcome

## ZCS PVT. LTD.

2018-05 - 2019-04

SENIOR SOLUTION ARCHITECT AND PROJECT LEAD

As a solution architect and project lead, the tasks include managing projects with top-down oversight from inception to completion ensuring that all projects adhere to the required standards of budget, timeline and scope.

## JUPITER COMPUTERS/WEBEL

2019-05 - 2020-12

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER & TECH LEAD

Responsibility included deep interaction with the faculties and authorities of Jadavpur University to facilitate the smooth operation of the JUMS (Jadavpur University Management System) ERP system. As Technical Head of the ERP technical team the grave responsibility was to maintain a deep nexus with the team and the students who came to the helpdesk with queries pertaining to their results or courseware.

**VISION RX LAB PVT. LTD.**

2020-12 - PRESENT

**SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER (IT)**

As a Senior Project Manager, the tasks include maintenance of a cohesive relationship with different stakeholders including the global ECPs as well our vendors in managing several web service protocols. The responsibility also includes developing project plans that meet client needs with company goals, and coordinate team managers from other departments and technical personnel throughout all the stages of the project.

**SOME KEY PROJECTS****HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT (WEB APPLICATION) AS A SENIOR ARCHITECT AND PROJECT MANAGER**

Technology used:

.net (c#), Ajax

Telerik

SQL Server 2012

HTML

Crystal Report

Brief Description : Managing all major operations of a hospital including Patient booking, OPD, Pathology, OT booking, Cash counter and admin module.

Role :

- Database administrator
- Application architect, Project Manager and Senior programmer

**UNIVERSITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (WEB APPLICATION) AS HEAD OF UNIVERSITY ERP MANAGEMENT**

Technology used:

.net (c#)

Java Spring and Hibernate

PHP Codeigniter

My SQL

SQL Server 2016

Jasper Report

HTML 5.0

Angular 9

Brief Description : Managing all major operations of a Tier 1 University including Student registration, counselling, admission, Teaching load allocation, COE and exam management, Result and certificate generation and all admin modules for respective stakeholders.

Role :

- Database administrator
- Application architect, Project manager and senior programmer

### **GOOGLE MAP BASED SALES REPORT AUTOMATION (WEB APPLICATION + APP) AS A SENIOR ARCHITECT AND DEVELOPER**

Technology used:

.net (c#)

Angular JS

SQL Server 2016

HTML

OneSignal Push notification

Google MAP, Places APis

Cordova

Brief Description : A Google map based sales report automation for stakeholders ranging from sales representatives to top management users of a renowned Food and Beverages manufacturer.

Role :

- Application architect and senior programmer and Digital Product Owner

### **GLOBAL OPTICAL PRODUCT ORDER INTEGRATION MIDDLEWARE (WEB APPLICATION + DESKTOP APPLICATION) AS A SENIOR ARCHITECT AND DEVELOPER**

Technology and Infra used:

.net (c#)

Angular JS

Python Django

Azure Cloud

SQL Server 2016

HTML

Crystal report

Lensware System

DAX 365

Brief Description : An optical product order managing middleware managing orders and statuses from several ECPs through different web methods like JSON, SOAP calls Excel/CSV uploads. The system is responsible for integration of these orders with DAX 365 and Lensware system as well as fetching the live update of order statuses and posting them to customer ordering platforms. The system also is equipped with printing various barcode labels and invoices maintaining MDR Formats as per CE and FDA guidelines.

Role :

- Application architect and senior project manager

## **EDUCATION**

### **SOUTH POINT HIGH SCHOOL**

1984-01 - 2000-04

SECONDARY AND HIGHER SECONDARY

### **MANIPAL ACADEMY OF HIGHER EDUCATION**

2000-08 - 2003-07

BACHELOR IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

### **WEST BENGAL UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY**

2003-08 - 2006-09

MASTER IN COMPUTER APPLICATION

### **PUNJAB TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY**

2008-08 - 2010-09

MASTER IN SCIENCE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

### **INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT, RAIPUR**

ADVANCED EXECUTIVE PROGRAM IN PROJECT  
MANAGEMENT

### **CHRIS CROFT TRAINING (UDEMY)**

Leadership: Practical Leadership Skills

### **EAZL**

Advanced Management Training (Version 7.0)  
Certification Course

## KEY SKILLS

DATABASE MANAGEMENT  
CI/CD  
PROJECT PLANNING  
MICROSOFT PROJECT  
PROJECT COORDINATION  
PROJECT DELIVERY  
PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION  
WEB PROJECT MANAGEMENT  
SYSTEMS ANALYSIS  
REQUIREMENT ANALYSIS  
IT STRATEGY  
FUNCTIONAL TESTING  
ERROR ANALYSIS AND MANAGEMENT

## KEY CHARACTERISTICS

Strong interpersonal & communication skills • Office 365 Suite • Ability to work collaboratively as part of a team • Problem Solving • Leadership • Meticulous attention to detail • Excellent Organizational skills • Poised under pressure